GOLD MEDAL WRESTLING

Date: Sunday, October 15th 2023-2024 Board Meeting #2

Time: 5:00
Location: DFR
Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Chelsea Orvick, Korey Feiner, Robin Herring, Marcy Hinz, Kristine Frye

1. Treasurer's Report

- a. August September Reports Discussed recent purchases. Current Checking Balance: \$21,109.62. Wrestling mat for MS, GM singlets, and GM youth tournament medals purchased. Robin to confirm receipt of order for medals.
- b. Proposed Budget Discussion / Approval Reviewed budget, unable to approve at this meeting not enough in attendance to vote. Will move to approve at the November meeting. MS and HS teams in the future should bring a proposed budget to the Gold Medal Board for review. HS coach can also reach out to the district / HSI for funds, and the district should really provide some kind of funding to the HS team.

2. Gold Medal

- a. No youth night for Badgers? Only have 2 home meets (November 5th & December 3rd) More dates have been added to schedule after reviewing during the meeting. Chelsea will keep an eye on the schedule for youth night.
- b. Registration with TeamSnap by 11/1 (or earlier) Decided against using TeamSnap for registration, would cost \$1,000. Using Google Drive for registration. Paypal/Checks for fees.
- c. Youth Football private open mat date/ information Korey to hand out fliers about Open Mat at Youth Football equipment turn-in.
- d. Public Open mat 11/27, 11/30, 12/4 (+parents meeting) Discussed open mat nights and providing some kind of snack to those in attendance. Most likely providing cookies and some other light snack/treat at last open mat on 12/4.
- e. Coaches Meeting (Technique & Meet & Greet)
 - i. Confirmation of Coaches for 23-24 Season Korey to reach out to previous years coaches for confirmation.
- f. Get Youth Tournament on Track COrvick reached out to Ericka for login Waiting on information from Ericka. COrvick emailed District 2 to get our tournament on their list.
- g. Shoes/Shirts swap at Parent Meeting night? Discussion is still ongoing for this.
- h. Purchase banners on advantages of Wrestling for schools? At this time GM will not be purchasing signage or banners to have in school.
- i. Season starts 12/7
 - i. Registration Fees \$50 1st Grade & Up / \$40 4K/K | USA Card Fee of \$50 remains the same as last year
- i. Practice Info:
 - i. 4K-K kids to practice Wednesdays (TRauls to confirm), 5:30 6:30. HS Wrestling Room Confirmed and approved by Tyler via email. Ok for kids with older siblings and wanting to learn more about wrestling to attend practice for the next age group up.
 - ii. 1st 8th to practice Monday & Thursdays as usual.
- k. Medals Order Robin to follow up and confirm the order was received.
- I. Merch Store Robin to send out new logo design for the group to review and approve. Will need to reach out to get team shirts and coaches shirts ordered for the season. Decided to also have trucker hats to the merch store for purchase. Will purchase a team shirt & hat for each volunteer coach. Decided to order Sport Tek shirts for youth as well.

- m. Trailer Cleaning/Organizing Date Friday, October 20th. Marcy & Chelsea. Marcy to purchase some new bins for trailer organization. May keep old bins to use in MS/HS wrestling rooms for storage.
- 3. Middle School Report Discussed report from Damon sent via email. He was not able to attend the meeting.
 - a. Current Registration Damon to reach out to Teal Butler for registration numbers. Roughly 15 signed up at this time. Also discussed busing for 6th graders at Harvest to MS. This has been approved.
 - b. Mats how do they look? New mat has not been rolled out yet.
 - c. Selling or disposing of Old Mats? Old mats to be thrown out if not claimed after parents' meeting 12/4.
 - d. Other items? Damon met with 7th & 8th grade football players and handed out 25 fliers that Robin created.
- 4. High School Report Discussed email from Tyler, he was not in attendance. Pre season meeting this week for HS students.
 - a. Wrestling Room Board Update Installation 11/6. Names on record board still need to be reviewed for spelling and confirmation info is correct.
 - b. Youth Night Date 12/21 was decided for GM youth night. Only a couple of home meets on the schedule so far this season. Will work with Elite to make sure GM wrestlers have their team shirts by this date.
 - c. Cleaning Date for Wrestling Room 11/1 GM board cleaning night for wrestling room. MS as well if we have time to go and clean it up.
 - d. Other Items?

Also discussed purchasing HS state tournament tickets. GM usually purchases a section of tickets to sell to anyone that would like to attend to watch. Korey to reach out to Kasey to discuss, he now has freshman on the HS team. Chelsea will order the same amount of tickets that have been purchased in the past. Tickets go on sale 11/1.

Takeaways:

11/1 Wrestling Room clean up

HS State tournament ticket purchase- Korey to discuss with Kasey F about getting the word out and handing out tickets.

Would really like to see more of our HS wrestlers attend even if we don't have a wrestler at state.

Merchandise Store -approval of new design and shirts. WIP

Wrestling board- install 11/6. Follow up at the next meeting. WIP

First aid kit needed for MS team- Check with Damon, should be able to get this provided by school.

WI Badgers youth night- Chelsea to keep an eye on this.

Snacks for open mat / parents meeting GM